From: CCEO

To: Planning Department
Subject: FW: Marijuana Dispensaries
Date: Tuesday, October 25, 2022 8:57:25 AM

@axoha/@l/ @;VWVV‘ Office Manager

Executive Office | Carson City, A Consolidated Municipality
201 N. Carson Street, Suite 2, Carson City, NV 89701

Direct: 775-283-7125 | Office: 775-887-2100 | Fax: 775-887-2286
http://www.carson.org

From: Carson City <webmaster@carson.org>
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2022 12:09 PM
To: CCEO <CCEO@carson.org>

Subject: Marijuana Dispensaries

Message submitted from the <Carson City> website.

Site Visitor Name: Michael Goldeen

Site Visitor Email: michael@goldeen.com

Today's Appeal brings news that Green Thumb Industries, a Chicago-based marijuana retailer, is
asking the city to change where dispensaries — both retail and medical — can be located within the
general commercial and general industrial zoning districts.

Their request gives off an odor of "bait and switch". I'm sure the Board has its reasons for the
present rules. Nothing has changed that they should be reviewed.

Mariuana sales are a new thing, and besides somewhat controversial as in "bring in legal, higher
priced, taxed outfits and shady black marketeers will follow".

You've done enough so far. Time to wait and see.
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